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SCHENECTADY COUNTY JAIL SANITARY PUMP STATION  

  

Date 2/13/2023 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

The following documents is hereby included in the documents posted on Bidnet and provided to 

plan holders: 

 

Question 1: What is the start date for construction? 

Answer: Immediate Mobilization upon Fully Executed Contract 

 

Question2: What is the estimated value for this project? 

Answer:  We do not provide this information 

 

Question 3:  Are there union requirements for this project?  

Answer: If the project is over $200,000, there are Apprenticeship requirements. 

Please see bid front end for more information.  

 

Question 4: What is the construction schedule? 

Answer: 2 weeks mobilization from receipt of all pumps and materials required to 

complete the project, 4 weeks for total construction. 

 

Question: Do you know if there is a waiver of any sort for the required "NYS 

registered apprenticeship" program for projects over $200k? I have not seen this 

before. We are a small company & do not have a program like this. 

 

            Answer:  Please go to this website in regard to this question: 

 

https://dol.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2023/02/mwbe-approved-plans-waivers-1-2-3-qrt-

2022-2023.pdf 

 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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